CITY OF TORONTO

BY-LAW No. 1106-2011

To dedicate certain land on the east side of Lake Shore Boulevard West, north of Palace Pier Court, to form part of the public highway Lake Shore Boulevard West.

WHEREAS the City of Toronto acquired land for highway widening purposes pursuant to former Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto Management Committee Report 37(24) adopted November 25, 1992, Report 40(8) adopted October 13, 1993 and Report 45(14) adopted December 8, 1993;

The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. Certain land described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:

   Part of PIN 07624-0176 (LT)
   Part of Lot 23 on Plan 1176 and part of the Water Lot patented to Charles Nurse dated July 23, 1891 designated as PARTS 1 and 2 on Plan 64R-13328

   PIN 07624-0353 (LT)
   PART OF LOT 24, PLAN 1176-YORK, DESIGNATED AS PARTS 3, 4, 6, 9 & 10 ON EXPROPRIATION PLAN 66D1015

   PIN 07624-0059 (LT)
   PCL 1-1 SEC B1176; PT LT 1 IN THE RESERVE AT THE MOUTH OF THE HUMBER RIVER TORONTO; PT LT 23 PL 1176 TORONTO PARTS 11, 12, 13, 17, 19, 20 & 21 66R16402

   City of Toronto (former City of Etobicoke) and Province of Ontario
   Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66)

   is dedicated to form part of the public highway Lake Shore Boulevard West.

ENACTED AND PASSED this 22nd day of September, A.D. 2011.

FRANCES NUNZIATA,                      ULLI S. WATKISS,
Speaker                                   City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)